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_OF MILRTOS
Excursion to the cave of Milatos / Prefecture Lasthi e 1025

Milatos [MiAdtog] is located about 31 miles eastloéklion [Hpaxhieio] at the north coast of Crete, to be reached
via the ‘Old National Road" towards Agios Nikolaos [Ayiog Nworaoc](well signed). The cave area comprises
about 2,000 square meters and is located on tipe siba deep gorge; it has many entrances, whielsituated
side by side over a distance of 60 meters. The mmatirance leads into the middle of 3 cave sectiwhi&h each
include several floors.

A memorial plague above the left cave entrancs,tétlat 1823 the Egyptian Turkish hordes of Empeéftassan
killed 3,600 men, women and children, which had fl&o the cave. Young people were abused andasosdiaves
to Egypt.

Today, to commemorate this massacre, bones ameeidtsn a shrine in front of a chapel which is lechin the
"centre" of the right cave section. Here the loo@inmemorative celebrations are held every firstdayrafter
Easter.
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The figure above left shows a view of the Meditee@n from the cave hill. The figure right abovevgfiohe main entrance of

the cave from the outside, bottom left from insi@lke figure at bottom right shows sintering colurima floor inside the cave.
Photos: U. Kluge (16.07.2004)



The top left picture shows the heroic martyrdomhwehapel in the far right cave area; the so called
“hero hall” (about 18 m long and 9 m wide) is ladiparallel to the central room of the cév@he top
right figure shows the shrine storing the bonethefexecuted. The figure below left shows the apgni
of the "hero hall” which shares a glimpse of thetical slope (approx. 100 m over the Canyon). The

picture right show a view at a section of the Canywhere on the northeast side (right) the caves ar
located.

L A further area of 23 x 12 m is close to the cdrdraa of the cave, where voluminous sinteringapsl|
optically divide the cave into several single saas$i. It is believed that a lake primal was at thepgst
point, which today however has no water.

Translated by Michael Bloechinger-Daeumling [Art.-Nr. 2.829 Zitat-Nr.6.630 — impr. eik.amp 2004




